UTR6.30 - PAYNE EXHIBITION

Recitals-

A. In 1905, The sum of £400 was donated to the University by Mr. and Mrs. A. E. T. Payne and Mr. and Mrs. J. W. Payne for the ‘definite purpose of advancing Veterinary Education at the University’ by founding an exhibition in Veterinary Science.

B. The University received £400 at the time of the donation.

It is provided as follows-

1. The sum of £400 and any accumulations and additions to the sum together form a fund called the ‘Payne Exhibition’ (‘fund’) which must be paid into one or more investment common funds and remain there until Council directs otherwise.

2. The exhibition is to be funded from the net income of the fund, and awarded annually by the dean of the faculty of Veterinary and Agricultural Sciences (‘dean’) to the candidate who has the highest aggregate of marks in the assessments of the clinical subjects of the final year of the course for the degree of doctor of Veterinary Medicine.

3. The dean is authorised to award the exhibition on behalf of the University.

[Revoked as a Regulation and certified as a University Trust Record 26/5/10; Recitals A & B am; ss 1 & 2 am; ss 3 add – 19/06/14]